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VERIEH =S, B EMAERITE  community” is the design theme of this annual report.
HEMEIE TR, SHAHEEEEMY LI It portrays the Land Registry, in administering the land
(AT R A AR i LA 2N B 4 5 5E AR AN registration system, strives for securing the properties
EMBE. =T EHELEIRNER, in H?ngtl Kongdand dﬁlivering ctus}ﬁmer—bcl‘entrAic land

o B . 1 = g AR 22 registration and search services to the public. A warm
SR DAL EEANAR MRS A color tone of the whole layout also projects the positive

and inclusive service culture of the department.
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2015/ 16 FEEEEI

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015/16

ot B B

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

9

EALE :
Turnover:
$386.9
B 77T million
BlE A

Operating costs:

$373.1

B .77 7T million

ZF :
Profit:

$38.8

E 777t million

ERFEHRE
Rate of return
on fixed assets:

4.1%

ARSs Rz 1
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

—_— |

156 32 E A Y
T LB (/77777
No. of

land documents
delivered for registration:

445,889

B MR ERE
A% .

Usage of
e-Memorial Form:

>60%

EHiFE i
ZFicM R

No. of searches of
land registers:

5,046,806

BB LM EZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015/16

TR L b 40 RN

EHRLERIRR

EEARLE - M = 37 L
No. of imaged TR E -
copies and No. of owners’
photocopies of corporations
land records supplied: registered:

797,303 209

[FREEMRIRRL

W _E AR S5 AR / BEFIREAL
Usage of IRIS | No. of visitors
Online Services: received:

92% 20

(HEZRSIYR

CFSRHER / ii’ﬂi!!:

E;ﬁﬂ PR et AL 1T
No. of visits to KB FRRARS
online versions Laun_ched e-Alert
of the Street Index Service for

subscription by
property owners

and New Territories
Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table:

154,237 & 36,276
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2015/16

o TS L
ofopl| A= pre CORPORATE SOCIAL
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE RESPONSIBILITY

—_— 9 — —

RS HEHR -
FER S ) PR S5 A i MTIEHEHE -
1ITEH PR B BT No. of volunteer

Exceeded all targets
set in our performance
pledges

activities:

25

BEEDHNE
BERRBHE - No. of charity
No. of commendations: programmes:

48 4

e I REE 1R
NFERFRHE
No. of students and
schools received
under School

2mA -
No. of suggestions:

Promotion

Programme:

6 FH

students

RIFIE - 3 #FER
schools

No. of complaints:

18

BB LM EZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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ADRREE N
HUMAN RESOURCES wI R B

MANAGEMENT IT MANAGEMENT

VA -, .,_ Py

[GREEMBRRNRLE]
MEARAWE :

No. of major
enhancements to IRIS:

S

BRA

No. of employees:

o571

FEBERTREBA

I — NSRBI
No. of training /(1] Y v RBEAGHBTOR
days: (J=]=]=]/ B

([m]=]=]=]/

alals , Published datasets

>1 ,400 L’"_JL‘LJ , of monthly statistics

\ on the Public Sector
Information (PSI) portal
of the Government of
the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region
(HKSAR)
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

> > > 1E'<n LEARERBEZ2016F3A31HLEMBEEN
ﬂﬂﬂLnLgﬁﬂi XAEEXB2016F1 848

Eitﬂz&ﬂﬂkkﬁ}‘ﬁﬁ HHIRE
I am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry Trading Fund

for the financial year ending 31 March 2016, which is also my first report
since | assumed the post of the Land Registrar on 4 January 2016.

WM R, 2015/16%F & RITFHMELM) —F, RLYIRIEMAIZ TR ZAOME, AR
FlZ=gaF, WAL THHMEES, 5201416FE LR, XHEFMEREHE T & IS ZREH 5
ﬁ&ﬁg%&m%o$%%%ﬂﬁ&%ﬂ%ﬁ%?ﬁamﬁ%&wiﬁ&?ﬁw@mﬁS%HE =
FERARWSEMB L, £2015/16FE, THIMAEEZESEH41%NEE R ~ERE

ﬁﬁi%%&,¥ﬂﬁﬂ%ﬂMﬁ%R FHELHORSWA, AT, BB T ERSEE
¢ﬂijWﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁT(ﬁméﬁﬁﬂﬂ%»dﬂiﬁWZM§EWMm $&ﬁgm5$7ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ—
mﬁﬁ%@ﬁ%%,w%%hm%ﬂ Al F1TM, FLEZMEY X PBIEM, LEELUK
B EIEREA, BANSHERTEFNENL, 72 AEMIEARS K.

BRI REBDEIRTT, BI—BESHEHHEEEEE, ﬁf%ﬁﬂﬂf?ﬁﬂmyﬁﬂ 1T, MK
%i%%#ﬁl&&%ﬂf%?ﬂﬁ%xﬁ L, BASHESMI1ER, WESIE —EB1TABIR
B, BRARGHENL,

&a, BREIHEMLAORSZEARFEESS, ABETALTLR

THY Aﬁlﬁuﬁﬁ%F
N$Q%%ﬁ§%oﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬁ PRGN TERRSETIR, M ARK

[}
UAS

T,
0254

KEKRLZL, JP
T3 F AL AN
THFMAEEE S DA R
2016 10A7H

2015/16 was a challenging year for the Land Registry. Concern about the global and local economic
outlook as well as the impending interest rate hike had put pressure on the property market. As
compared to 2014/15, the total number of documents registered and searches of land registers
decreased by 11.9% and 2.4% respectively. Our business turnover and profit registered a decrease of
6.0% to $386.9 million and 15.0% to $38.8 million respectively, mainly due to a decrease in business
volume. The Land Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed assets of 4.1% in 2015/16.

In face of the challenges, we have endeavoured to enhance our services and introduce new initiatives to
attract more business. We exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges and implemented
various functional enhancements to our IRIS Online Services. We launched a new notification service,
namely the e-Alert Service, in July 2015 for subscription by property owners. Property owners will receive
an email alert if any instrument affecting their properties has been lodged for registration. We will continue
to enhance the Service in the light of feedback from our customers.

Regarding the review of the Land Titles Ordinance (LTO), we have been working closely and exchanging
views with stakeholders on the revised proposals for rectification and indemnity provisions as well as
options for converting land to the title registration system. We will continue the discussion with them for
drawing up a package of proposed legislative amendments for further public consultation.

Finally, | believe that continuous improvement of the services of the Land Registry is underpinned by the
hard work of our colleagues and the valuable support of our partners and customers. With continued
dedication and support from all, | am confident that we will rise up to the challenges ahead.

Ms. Doris CHEUNG, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
7 October 2016
4% ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE
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The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of
Hong Kong'’s first Trading Fund Departments. The trading
fund concept is an approach to public financing designed to
encourage greater focus on improving services and responding
to customer needs. The Land Registrar is the General Manager
of the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains

a public agency but is responsible for its own finances and
must meet its expenditure from the income derived from fees
and charges for the services that it provides. The Trading
Fund pays dividends to public funds but may otherwise retain
profits to invest for service improvements. In particular, it has
autonomy over capital investment projects that will support its
services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to respond to the
service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial statements
certified by the Director of Audit must be tabled in the Legislative
Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region each
year.

£k ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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JEAE . S35 FENRE Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

HTANREARE Our Vision

HATBRATRE, NEMEI&L To be the best in all that we do.

BT L Our Mission

o WRANRFIEMIEZ @M+ e Toensure secure, customer friendly land registration and
HOE M AR AR S5 information services.

s FRANRR. EREAE o To develop our human resources, information technology
. ERSHE, BRAR and service environment so as to ensure improvement in
FPRESHELTRS. service quality and value to our customers.

o  Smii#H, IRENBFEEXRR e  To advocate reform of Hong Kong'’s land registration

7 b SUEMHIE, system through introduction of title registration.

BAINE= Our Values

BESFE — UERHNSER Integrity - to customers, partners and colleagues, we
BTEFEF K observe the highest ethical standards.
THEIRF,

BXREH — —4TFm, hE Excellence - we aim to excel in all that we do.
=,

WEEE — BREEMEE Respect -  we show respect and trust to our
B R TEIKEE, customers, partners and colleagues.

MRy — 58P I{EN Learning - we learn constantly from each other, from
HAE R INEDLL our partners, customers and comparable
ERRR. RXR organisations elsewhere how to provide
23, AR better services to the community.
HEERS.

FiB L EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered property
owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$2,294
billion as at March 2016 against the security of registered
land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information took
place in 2015/16.

Over 90 Government departments and agencies use the
Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging from
planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by maintaining
a land register and related land records under the
Land Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under the
Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO).

1k ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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2 H) % B2 Structure and Management

T AT BB R E (B 2201653 HA31 1)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2016)

LT K EBIRS R
Deeds Registration &
Departmental Services Branch

_________________

D 4
T FM ALK
Land Registrar

PREEE

Legal Services Branch

W 357

Financial Services Branch

BB LM EZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

T F AL A TR
Registry Manager

BB EAEI

Deputy Principal Solicitor

[y 2ZSL
Business Manager
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THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Bl T M A 238 O MRS )

AR ARSS BB ,
Registration Services Division >>> Depyty Beglstw Manager/
Registration Services
Sy N g T HFMALIE(E 2RSS
Eﬂﬂ&ﬁﬁﬂﬂ&%ﬁ EEJ J@/ ﬂﬂ'k E( ﬂﬂ’&u&?ﬁ&jﬁ)

> > > Deputy Registry Manager/

h&D | ices Divisi
Search & Departmental Services Division Sesin B DeperiTeial Seees

BB REF RS Bl T I ML (BB REFRS)
Management & Customer Services > > > Deputy Registry Manager/
Division Management & Customer Services

Bl EMA LI BITEREFEQLSCEM)
Deputy Registry Managers/
Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

A BOEMRTTED >S5
Title Registration Operation Division

AR E
Information Technology
Management Division

S>> BRRGAZIE

Senior Systems Managers

FSH SSS> I EEMS

Departmental Secretary

General Support Services Division

FERESE SR
Legal Services Division > > > Senior Solicitors

W55 & >S5S RIS
Financial Services Division Deputy Business Manager

BN 25 (A &R
> > >  Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development ,

A & e &b
Project Development Division

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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EIERM
o HHUFMAL AR HITMALL K

G, TR=1RL onldaE
KEAREE,

e IHUIMEERRARAZ LM
AR BTAR, MREE
I E R MR E A HIRS,

|

o AR MEMARUMBAM T
AR B —RIIRE AR NN L1t
JEAAL fE SR

ARAHE

RAEMREBIIRS R

ST BR S5 AP

o RER(EHIEMEA) ARML
3 B9 S BRSO E A AR 55

Bt K &R BR 5538

o RHUBMRS. ABUFTER
ERREMETE, A KRABF
IR AL IR,

BEKE RSB

o FTEMRELMEIMEMTER
% RUERERHEESRSHE
MEFRE . UREREIIR
RERBRBADRR, AR
BEHEML LS FR,

A BOEM AT B

o N BOEM B E HIE = 1R
B, BFERE, ARSI
WITEXREL MBI,

o ASMALSUEMBIEHEST
ERRMITHOUR, FaSLit
WAREZBDEROEBRE R R
WP IEIRS

Management Structure

° Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each led by a
directorate officer.

o The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer forms
the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing various
operational functions and the provision of public services.

° The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial and
IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch
Registration Services Division

° To provide services for registration of documents affecting
land under the LRO.

Search & Departmental Services Division

° To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management & Customer Services Division

° To manage and develop the Land Registration Officer
grade; to plan and deliver customer services and respond
to their needs; and to develop human resources through
training and development programmes to meet the
business needs of the Land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

° To design operational processes, procedures and forms
for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to plan and
implement publicity and education programmes.

° To provide administrative support in the preparation for
the implementation of the TRS and secretariat support to
major committees concerning the Land Titles Ordinance
(LTO).

FiB L EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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BRI EESS Information Technology Management Division

o KX, Fi. HITREERRM e To plan, develop, implement and manage IT systems and
B RERRS, H AR services; and to provide IT support for the department.
HE MBI TIE,

w5 ER General Support Services Division

o ZEX. BENKITAIRR. e To plan, manage and review human resources, office
TNANEIRFEMNITEREE, FhH accommodation and administrative systems; and to
B R IE RS, provide general support services to the department.

EERESH Legal Services Branch

ERESE Legal Services Division

o i EHUFMEMYRENTIAT e To provide legal advisory and support services relating to
EREERE N R ERS. the LRO and the work of the department.

o FLSEHE T A ) HY To provide legal advisory and support services in the

ETERIEEEE NN ER preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to conduct
% RITEHIE /Ll review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare the Land Titles
By, LARIAE (Ll A (18 (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).
1T) & PIEZR),

o &5 Rt Financial Services Branch

I £5-&6 Financial Services Division

o NIBMEIVHKIE. &ENM e To prepare and control budgets and manage financial
Foit, IHERAR RE T accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to review
2 RITSITEF RS 4 accounting procedures and financial systems; and to
& . ARG TRESITIA et B, manage departmental supplies and stores.
=H.

B A RER Project Development Division

° EX T N, LAIRFEER e To plan and implement new initiatives for service
RS improvement.

| EeEmS
ND R

"HE LAND REGISTRY

SEATARSS AP BN ERIIRSSH EIEREF RS E

Registration Services Division Search & Departmental Services Division Management & Customer Services Division
R _— N ——

1k ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16
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& 35 A AL B B 3R /R B A
Who’s Who in the Land Registry

THT ML K RZ R EE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

HZEZ A From left to right

>>> FHLUT(LRZLIE) Ms. Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
(EMBHN2015F8H248) (With effect from 24 August 2015)

>>> 5kELRZ T, JP (LH)EM4ALab k) Ms. Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar)
(£ BHN201651H4H) (With effect from 4 January 2016)

>>> AR E(EHEMALIE)  Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager)
>>> RMBRT(RIEERIM) Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
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R EM R EBITARSS Y
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

BIHERZ Z A Front row from left to right

>>> BFR A (BB EEMWP) Mr. Jack LAl (Departmental Secretary)

>>> F RPN (EHEMALIE)  Mrs. Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

>>> SRR (BITHEE) Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)
(£ BHN2015F88108) (With effect from 10 August 2015)

J5HE#H = & & Back row from left to right

>>> U REAE (B L EMALIE) Mr. K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> BREH T (R LHEMLLIE)  Ms. Peggy CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> BB L (Bl EMAZ3E)  Mr. Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> EFHZLT(SRERLE) Ms. Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)
(kB EIR201547 A27H) (With effect from 27 July 2015)

>>> BEER AL (Bl M 4£3E) Mr. W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> R (FI L EMALIE)  Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> WP ZE (S REELE) Ms. Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager)
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EREST

Legal Services Branch
BIHEE 22 2= A& Front row from left to right

>>> R SEE (SREIN) Mr. S. K. NG (Senior Solicitor)
>>> RMABRLE(BIEFERIN) Ms. Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor)
>>> BEMZ T (SREI) Ms. Florence WONG (Senior Solicitor)

JEHER 2= 2 A Back row from left to right

>>> FREzT (§4F) Ms. Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor)

>>> REZFLZ T (SREI) Ms. Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)

>>> FRALZT(SREI) Ms. Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor)
(£ BHN2016F1/H138) (With effect from 13 January 2016)

>>> WXARBEE(EREID) Mr. M. K. TAM (Senior Solicitor)
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554

Financial Services Branch

HZEZ 4 From left to right
>>> MRNZ £ (Bl EMAZLIE) Mrs. Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)

>>> FHLT(LRLIE) Ms. Vivian LEE (Business Manager)
(£ BHRH2015F8F24H) (With effect from 24 August 2015)
>>> BEPRZLE (B HKLIE) Ms. Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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Governance Framework

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. To this end, we have established performance
standards based on the cornerstones of accountability, integrity
and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development Bureau
(DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau
(FSTB) for its business and financial performance respectively.
We submit a medium range corporate-cum-annual business
plan to the two Bureaux for approval each year. The corporate
plan sets out the blueprint for the department’s development in
the next five years, while the business plan serves as the basis
against which our annual performance is evaluated. We meet
regularly with the DEVB to review our business performance.
The DEVB also provides policy steer for our work. In addition,
we maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our
financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO), we
have the flexibility to respond to service needs and enhance
operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment
and the use of resources. Underpinning this flexibility is the
duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All
Land Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper manner
in compliance with departmental guidelines and the relevant
Government rules and regulations. The Registry Manager is
the Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing integrity
management work in the department. Apart from organising
training courses and workshops, relevant guidelines and
circulars on integrity management are promulgated and re-
circulated to staff regularly to raise their awareness in this
regard.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle of
transparency. As provided under the TFO, the Trading Fund’s
annual report together with the financial statements audited by
the Director of Audit is required to be tabled in the Legislative
Council each year. To help keep the public apprised of our work
and the situation in the property market, we publish statistics on
land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private
and public sectors through our regular Customer Liaison Group
meetings.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the quality
and efficiency of services, we have been conducting review of
our performance pledges annually since the establishment of
the Trading Fund in 1993. In 2015/16, we exceeded all the
targets set in our performance pledges. Annex | (a) sets out the
pledges and our performance for the year.

To further improve our service in the coming year, we will
implement enhanced performance targets for our telephone
enquiry services. The new set of performance pledges for
2016/17 is at Annex | (b).

Customer Feedback

In 2015/16, the Land Registry received 48 commendations and
3 suggestions through various channels, including our customer
service hotline, the Land Registry’s homepage, comment cards,
letters and emails.
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Customer Satisfaction Rate
Attt
Per Cent
100
94.2 92.8
89.6
] M) =
80
60
40
| | |
20
>/ 2 03 = 2.2
0.1 0.0 0.0 r Vo 0.0 0.0 <2 00 0.0
0 = o R FE Year
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
EEHE HE — THE . FETHE
[j Very Satisfied ' Satisfied ' Average {j Dissatisfied E Very Dissatisfied

A ATIEEREAIKRE, NIMAESNESERFEFAESET100%,
Note:  Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

AN, BATIRKE| AL R S22 There were also 18 complaints received by us or referred to
REMBTEIISHES WP ST us by other Government offices or the Legislative Council
HI18IR 1F, FRBEEIFIRIFYIESR  Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were promptly
MR B R N B AL IR, addressed and fully responded to.

B TEARERE, =—ETOFA
HEMRS, BFFEFET.

Customer: The passionate staff provided
a meticulous search service
which is worth appreciation.

AN

Yl iﬂﬂ&ﬂﬂkﬂ\mi
E%&?‘V“HE%ZI fo

BE=E

Customer: The staff of the Land Registry

explained registration matters
in detail and with excellent
service manner.
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Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of corporate
citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated through our
efforts in seven main areas:

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands with
some ten other Government departments to run a “Crossover
Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In 2015/16, the
Volunteer Team organised 25 volunteer activities for the elderly.
We also encouraged our staff to contribute their own time to
organise and participate in volunteer activities and community
programmes.

201653 H, BBHRIRSKAMA
AL AR E S 0F A L [ RID X
WIFRE, ARDERAFFELAM L

28R,

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the community,
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the “Ten
Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to the Land Registry in
March 2016.

L B RER T emomamn_

carnn COmPQng Partnership Expo 2018
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Encouraging Donations

We support donation drives and charities by encouraging staff
to participate in charity events. In 2015/16, we continued to
encourage staff to participate and contribute in a variety of
events organised by the Community Chest, including the Dress
Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip Lunch Day. We also
continued to support fund raising for the Hong Kong Paralympic
Committee and Sports Association for the Physically Disabled
through joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.

et FE2

AN ERR AT E E S (B4
MR AR, RERMERMKS),
AR et 2k R THFEFN2.

E2015/16FE, BAIHB 258K
RI, AARLRETEANNL4%,

BiNeREs 5 SRFIBRN [FEY
BT, RBEFEALRE
FYISEI S, I, FAIRERRE
o FRARLL D NEREERS
BHRZRBERSHERRSZES,

AR 5 B B R slb AL 2,

Promoting Equal Opportunities

We are committed to eliminating discrimination (including sex,
disability, family status and race) in employment and promoting
equal opportunities for all staff.

In 2015/16, we had a total of 25 staff members with disabilities,
representing 4.4% of the total strength of the Land Registry.
We also continued to provide placement opportunities for
people in need through participating in the Social Welfare
Department’s Sunnyway Programme. Besides, for promoting
job opportunities for the socially disadvantaged groups, we
continued to invite social enterprises to bid for our office
cleaning service contract and catering service contract for our
departmental function during Christmas.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to
maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2015/16, we organised a
total of 25 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including first
aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs disorder, health tips
on the use of computer monitors, stress management, handling
of workplace violence and prevention of musculoskeletal
disorders. We also provided counseling services through
external specialists to assist staff facing work-related or
personal issues. Besides, we had continued to enhance staff
awareness in maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life
style through departmental publications, seminars and outings
organised by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family
members.

LT USRI ILE ZiParhl,
AT R TR e IRE T
RALEHERERIEL, BUFA1ED
KEHEWESIIMR, FHEDRENM
NZ&HA BRI,

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support
female staff to continue breastfeeding after returning to work
from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation breaks
during working hours and providing facilitation arrangements in
the office.
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Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

We continue to strive to ensure that our business and daily
operations are conducted in an environmentally responsible
manner. To fulfill this commitment, we have taken the following
actions:

o formulated an environmental policy and set out key areas
for actions;

° promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

° conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
checks to various offices to sustain the momentum in
environmental protection;

° continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle and
replace) and efficient use of energy and resources;

o expanded the scope of green procurement through
increasing the number of purchase items that should
contain environmentally friendly features and requiring
the office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of
green practices, including reduction of water and energy
consumption in their operation as far as practicable;

° promoted green awareness among staff by publicising
messages on waste reduction and recycling, energy
conservation and anti-pollution through departmental staff
magazine;
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e implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies; and

e used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper for
printing and photocopying as far as practicable.

AR A AT B ARKL #9335 <2015
FEHARMRIRE), THEEAIDN
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R TIFHNRE
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The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2015 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the Land
Registry’s website.

Providing a Safe Workplace

We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and
comfortable work environment for staff. In this regard, we set
up a departmental Safety Management Committee in 1997 to
formulate and implement policy on occupational safety and
health. We have promulgated comprehensive guidelines and
procedures on occupational safety and provided our staff
with ergonomic office furniture and equipment to promote
occupational health. We have
also participated in the Indoor
Air Quality (IAQ) Certification
Scheme organised by the
Environmental Protection
Department since 2003 and
all our offices have achieved
the “Good” Class under the
Scheme in 2015. Besides,
regular inspections are
conducted to ensure that the
workplace is free from safety
hazards.

Indoor Air Quality Certificate
(Good Class)
ENEANRNEEE (RFR)
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Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry
continued to participate in the School Promotion Programme —
“Know More about Government Service”, which was jointly
organised by the Civil Service Bureau and the Education Bureau
for the 2015/2016 school year. Three visits were arranged for
60 secondary school students to introduce our services and the
land registration system to the school community.
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Future Plan
Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment and
explore opportunities for reducing consumption of energy and

paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise
public understanding of the services of the Land Registry and
the development of the land registration system in Hong Kong.
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SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

TEB & Hb SR EAR Registration of Land Documents

SN+ A SR R ARLMI T84 Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer Centre
BERNEENEFPRSTHOIET at Queensway Government Offices for registration.
o

E2015/164E [, EEMEtH#T  In2015/16, 445,889 land documents were delivered for
14 3£445,88917, #2014/15FE R registration, representing a decrease of 11.9% when compared
11.9%. with 2014/15.

A EM R £ 3 SR B

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration

#H No.

700,000

598,843
600,000 573,104

505,894

500,000
424 634 445,889

400,000
300,000
200,000

100,000

FZ Year
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
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ilﬂﬂﬁ | EE X LRI BIEET Major types of documents received include sale and purchase

Y. ®iERY). %8R &%ﬁﬁ( agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal charges and
‘%ﬁ?ﬂ% SR, 52FEREIF SN receipts/discharges/releases which collectively accounted for
#I77%. 77% of all documents received during the year.

2015/165F ER 3T MY £ b S 42 71
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration 2015/16

1 00,570 (22.6%)

H b Others
x 65 428 (14.7%)

ERAY
Sale and Purchase

4, 1 6 9 050 Agreements
iEED) - e 94,607 (21.2%)

Leases / Tenancy Agreements
#E 1 4) Assignments

92,561 (20.8%) 88,554 (19.9%)

BAHIRS / HLH 1218 / #LH
Receipts / Discharges / Releases Mortgages / Legal Charges

A BT IHEERAIXRZR, MHIIESE D EHT BAAETET100%.
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

E2015/16F EX R EMAFTAEETFT  Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration
ELANHR, FEEFLEEYMT in 2015/16, the number of SPAs of residential units and its
RN BB 5 Bl5245,4351) (B EE R total consideration were 45,435 (-34.9% from last year) and
134.9%) }3,452. 9212 T (REERH  $345,292 million (-28.1% from last year) respectively. The
b28.1%), —ME, XEKELHH number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
MEERMYITIZKEERNEE  indicator of the level of activity in the property market.

5o
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EREMNEEEFEZEAREIN SN
No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units Delivered for
Registration

4 H No.
600,000
480,427
500,000 446,293 o
411,978 @ S
400,000 .- . 345,202
300,000
& 273,560
200,000
74,363 78,855
100,000 PO— P 45,193 69"787 45,435
BRREE e R ®
. FJZ Year

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

® =#HNo. @ <F(F%BT) Consideration (HK$ million)

A ERSGUBFHTIREREFEE. AAVMSERERMEEERERITN THEERSE, RIFFXEUESREIEBRERIFD I
BEZM,

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the
Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction period.

E2015/165FE, RKZEMEFEETFTH The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2015/16

R & FE I F50077 £ 1,000 7% were within the consideration range of five to ten million Hong

T, FRIBE500ETTHEFEZESF  Kong dollars. There was a significant increase in transactions in

YU =318 2015/16 with consideration of more than five million Hong Kong
dollars.
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BP0 EKNEEEFRESNRH

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration
R No.

30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000

10,000
S

5,000 i

0 e E'I | l DII ol .

bFA 120F2 2=/0F3 3=/F5 5%/0F10 10&/F20 20%/F30 30k A
Less than 1 1tolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5 toless than 10 10tolessthan20 20 to less than 30 30 or over

0

£ %15 2£(F F7#7t) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)

{7 2013714 W 2014115 #F 2015116
RTINS
ST , , 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
Range of Consideration
(BAAETT) R & RE
(HK$ million) No. % No. % No. %
‘bF1  Less than 1 491 1.1 373 0.5 329 0.7
12/bF2 1tolessthan 2 2,589 5.7 2,501 3.6 1,399 3.1
2%/bF38 2tolessthan 3 8,717 19.3 8,705 12.5 3,486 7.7
3Z/>F5 3tolessthan 5 17,519 38.8 25,465 36.5 15,536 34.2
5&/0F10 5tolessthan 10 11,258 24.9 24,227 34.7 18,487 40.7
02/>F20 10tolessthan 20 3,319 7.3 5,899 8.5 4,249 9.4
0Z£/>F30 20toless than 30 657 1.5 1,387 2.0 989 2.2
SOjZJ//\J: 30 or over 643 1.4 1,230 1.8 960 2.1
B2 Total 45,193 100.0 69,787 100.0 45,435 100.0

A BTIEEEAIKRZRZ MHIMENEDERF SMAIE T ET100%.
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

FiB L EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



RS RiztE
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS
&EE L FKRS Search Services

T ML EE A S, §FEIRM Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose
—NE T IABE R ARIRTFES, LA of providing an information platform on property ownership to

HEDLR S, facilitate property transactions.

£2015/165F[E, &R HEILM In 2015/16, the total number of searches of land registers and
R, IR FHE S supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land records were
QL3R B AT 52 ENZANH) B389 Bl A 5,046,806 (-2.4% from previous year) and 797,303 (+2.4%

5,046,806°R (REF R 12.4%) K& from previous year) respectively.
797,303t (REFENN2.4%),

BF T IR RBFIRHE L L IO G E R R RZENARH KR
No. of Searches of Land Registers and Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

T No.
7,000,000
5,486,261
6,000,000 ’ '
51181 7527 ——“\ 5,172,590 5,046,806
®-- ~~.__ 4,670,533 @ ,
5,000,000 <
7
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
803,689 795,329 829,181 778,354 797,303
1,000,000 ®_ ¢ ®-- - ____ () EEmm—— ®
FE Year
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
$ T LEiLH ® EETHEFOPEIREIAR R AR
Searches of Land Registers Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied

FE Year 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
B[R] H B 1L
Searches of Land Registers 5,181,527 5,486,261 4,670,533 5,172,590 5,046,806
R R AL IE

BN R ENZR
Imaged Copies and Photocopies

of Land Records Supplied 803,689 795,329 829,181 778,354 797,303
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T EMAE T BB LR [5REF
IR E S | (www.iris.gov.hk) F2 £
FEH7R. §XR20/8t (B EF78
30N EXH FF3E1305 ) NEMR
Ko DARATAIAERERFSHE
LA & n#1TEM, £2015/1645F
B, ZILAFRHREB®EMT 70N L

H6.0%), BFiK1,2291, AN
FEMAEBEMRERNR2%, HEFRY

8% AR T THERTEEN
B RSH L, RRATARE, TTH
MEZBOFHAEMB OB IR EM
AR5 H#1T,

BF T B ICHRER

No. of Searches of Land Registers

B R

No. of Searches

The Land Registry is providing search services over the internet
via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk seven days a
week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m. the next
day). The public can conduct searches on either an ad hoc
or a subscription basis. The number of subscribers increased
by 70 (+6.0%) and reached 1,229 during 2015/16. Currently,
searches conducted online constituted about 92% of the total
search volume. The remaining 8% were conducted over the
counter. Counter search service is available at our Customer
Centre in Queensway Government Offices and the New
Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai Po, Yuen Long and
Tsuen Wan.

7,000,000
6,000,000 5,486,261
5,181,627 —-_’_C\ 5,172,590 5,046,806
c-""— “~._ 4,670,533 ,,fc —————————— ¢
5,000,000 e T T Py
. e o
5,011,354 - -
4,649,355 " 4,738,037 4,647,371
4,000,000 4,260,234
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 532,172 474 907 410,299 434,553 399,435
S 6 - F O g ¢
0 FE Year
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16
€ /ERIEM Counter searches ® 758 Online searches O B Total
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index
(Sl) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross Reference
Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate property
addresses and building names with lot numbers in the territory.
To facilitate online search services, online versions of the Sl
and the CRT are made available for free browsing on the Land
Registry’s website or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online
Services. Up to 31 March 2016, over 190,000 visits to the
online versions of the Sl and the CRT released on 30 April 2015
were recorded.

@

The Land Registry

New Territories
LOt/Address Cross Reference Table

16th Edltlon 2015g ’

Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
corporations and provision of search service for owners’
corporation records under the BMO. In 2015/16, 209 new
owners’ corporations were registered. The total number of
owners’ corporations in the territory reached 10,278.
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Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of the Land
Registry is dedicated to the planning and coordination of
customer services for promoting service excellence to meet
rising public aspirations. We make use of various channels to
liaise and communicate with our customers for improving our
services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising
the Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets
regularly to discuss and exchange views on land registration
matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal
practitioners and preparation for implementation of the title
registration system. The membership of the Committee is at
Annex Il (a).
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public
sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest
initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange
of views on operational and service delivery issues, and to
respond to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the
legal community, professional bodies and trade associations
while the public sector group comprises representatives from
Government departments and public bodies. The membership
of the private sector and the public sector groups is at Annexes
Il (o) and (c) respectively.

FRERGNME (RAEWA)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

FRERGME (REWA)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)

e

—_—
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Visits

The Land Registry maintains
close relationship with

its local, Mainland and

overseas associates. Two
representatives of the Land
Registry attended the Land
Registrars’ Development
Officers Conference in Adelaide,
Australia from 26 to 29 May
2015. We received a delegation
from the Land and Resources
Department of Sichuan Province in May 2015. The conference
and visit provided useful opportunities for exchanging views on
the latest developments on land registration.
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Communication Channels

Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2015/16, we issued two Land Registry Circular Memoranda
to update legal practitioners and customers on our new
product/services.

Land Registry News

Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were released
in August 2015 and February 2016 respectively to keep our
customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives, services
and activities.
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Information Leaflets

During the year, we updated the information leaflets to provide
latest information on our services.
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Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce the
Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide regular
statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive Voice
Response System offers a whole range of information through
recorded messages and manned operator service. A queuing
service for specific service help desks is also available. Through
collaboration with the Efficiency Unit’s 1823 Call Centre, our
hotline enquiry service is provided 24 hours a day.
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0.5%

FENRE

Very Dissatisfied

24.2%

— & Average

24.2%

JE® HE Very Satisfied

Land Registry’s Website

During the year, there were 5.0 million visits (60% in the
Chinese language and 40% in the English language) to the Land
Registry’s website.

Customer Service Survey

With a view to gauging the customer satisfaction level of the
Land Registry’s services, we conducted a customer service
survey from March to May 2015. Over 460 self-completed
questionnaires were received. The overall satisfaction level of
our services, including deeds lodgement and search services,
IRIS Online Services and Customer Service Hotline, is 73.3%.
We will continue to improve our services and follow up on the
views and suggestions collected through the survey.

2.0%

ER-T % = Quite Dissatisfied

49.1%

% 2. Quite Satisfied
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Awards

The Ombudsman’s
Awards 2015

One of our Assistant
Clerical Officers, Miss
LAl Ka-wai, Jacqueline
was awarded “The
Ombudsman’s Awards
2015 for Officers of
Public Organisations”.
Miss LAI's dedication
and professionalism

in delivering a high standard of customer service was well
recognised.

ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched the “ERB
Manpower Developer Award Scheme” in 2009. Under the
Scheme, the Land Registry was accredited “Manpower
Developers” for two years from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017
in recognition of our achievements in manpower training and
development.

Hong Kong Management Association Best Annual
Reports Awards 2015

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2013/14 was
awarded an Honourable Mention in the category of “Non-

profit making and charitable organisations” of the Hong Kong
Management Association Best Annual Reports Awards 2015.

P T
. 2015 BEST ANNUAL RERORTS AWARDS
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Development Projects and New Services
e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the memorial
form provided by the Land Registry for free downloading from
our homepage. Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are
available including a basic version and one with data import
function. The basic version has an auto-fill function enabling
users to retrieve property particulars from the IRIS for reference
while they are filling in the memorial form. For users handling
a series of transactions or property projects with the same

set of basic information, the form with data import function
enables transfer of the relevant information from a computer
spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

The e-Memorial Form has been used for over 60% of the
total number of memorials delivered with the instruments for
registration and the usage is increasing steadily. The Land
Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback to identify
room for further enhancement.

Inter-departmental Projects

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating and
Valuation Department in the Property Information Online (P1O)
Service through supplying and aligning address information
to facilitate the public to obtain comprehensive property
information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on the IRIS
website to further enhance the convenience of searching
property records.

FiB L EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



B RRARSS

A4 F201557 A20H HEH b F14T
MHEBFIRTRS. BXEF AR
Pl B BB R ERY, AL E S AL
F A HEBWMEREN, XTRSEME
FHEEEREREZR, 1hllE FAEA
AR RS EREEZMED A

INEVRNENENNEN

ARRIT X
B TR ARSS

THUEA AL = Yk 23858 T RN AR
%, BOHRRSNIEE, SKIR
Sl a R BHNEE,

e-Alert Service

The Land Registry
launched the e-Alert
Service on 20 July 2015
for property owners on a
subscription basis. The
service provides email
alerts to property owners
when instruments are
lodged for registration
against their properties.
It offers a convenient and

useful means for property

k55 RizfE
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

—4

LR
[ R S

owners to monitor anywhere with ease if any instrument
affecting their properties has been lodged for registration.

Future Plan
e-Alert Service

The Land Registry will continue to enhance the e-Alert Service
with a view to providing modified features to meet the needs of

other customer groups.
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Recent Development

Stakeholders Consultation on the Conversion,
Rectification and Indemnity Arrangements under the
LTO

We have been working with the Law Society Working Party
on LTO and the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
(LTOSC) on further revisions to the proposed rectification and
indemnity arrangements, the issues of existing registers with
indeterminate ownership and the different options for bringing
land to the new system of title registration. The membership
of the LTOSC is at Annex Il (d). We will continue to liaise
closely with stakeholders to address their concern and refine
our proposals in the light of views gathered in order to forge
consensus on the necessary amendments to the LTO.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account
the changes to the proposed conversion, rectification and
indemnity arrangements brought about by ongoing discussions
with stakeholders. Some other technical issues in the LTO
have been identified for further review and study. We have also
been working closely with relevant Government departments to
address and resolve interface issues between legislation under
their purview and the LTO.

Future Plan

In addition to the preparatory work for the drafting of the LT(A)B,
we will continue to work closely with stakeholders and relevant
Government departments for reaching a general consensus on
the proposed amendments to the LTO. A public engagement

exercise will be launched on the proposed amendments in due
course.
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Staff Development
Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible
team of staff. The core group of staff are civil servants to ensure
stability of the department and quality of service to customers.
Non-civil Service Contract (NCSC) staff are also employed to
give flexibility to the department for responding to changes in
operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2016, we had 468 permanent and 103 NCSC
staff members. Our permanent staff comprise officers of
various grades including Land Registration Officers, Solicitors,
Treasury Accountants, Analysts/Programmers and general
grades. Our NCSC staff include Land Registration Executives,
Solicitors, Accountant, Accounting Executive, IT staff and
contract clerks. We regularly review our staffing position and
adjust the number of NCSC staff in the light of changes in
operational requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource
development. We provide opportunities and encouragement
for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their
potential. To achieve this, we develop an annual departmental
staff training plan and organise training programmes in
accordance with the plan. The ultimate objective is to enable
staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork, reinforce
commitment to service excellence and support continuous
improvement in individual and departmental performance.

In 2015/16, we arranged over 1,400 days of training in various
modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

The department organised various training courses to enhance
the core competencies of staff.

Courses on “Application of the Land Registration Ordinance
and Regulations”, “Staff Management” and “Performance
Appraisal Writing” were arranged for newly recruited Officer
Grade staff to equip them with the knowledge and skills
required for daily operations.

We organised tailor-made courses on “Strategic Thinking
and Planning” and “Communication Skills” to reinforce the
management skills of various levels of officers.

A Putonghua course and an English writing workshop were
provided to enhance communication proficiency of staff
members.

Training courses were organised to address specific job
needs, examples include courses on IT security and web
accessibility, seminar on “Code on Access to Information” and
refresher course on “Application of the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance”.

We also regularly arrange talks and briefing sessions by

other Government departments and business partners in the
private sector for broadening our senior staff’'s knowledge and
exposure.
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Trainees:
The training materials were very
informative and practical. 4

Trainees:
The trainer gave a very clear and
, detailed presentation.

BIKIEE Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry encourages
self-learning through e-learning programmes. All staff are
allowed to undertake a maximum of one and a half days’
e-learning during which they are free from their office work to
pursue self-learning of various interested topics at our Learning
Resource Centre.
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ATER Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden staff’s
o . Sy . P, perspectives so that they can meet new challenges, strengthen

Ezﬁugggféﬁf.ﬁ%g&&%ﬁgi their commur.ﬂcation s.,l.<ills and develop policy formulation

F. 1E2015/166EE. Ahb A SIS0 and Iegdershlp CgpaC|T|es. In 2015/16, our gtaff attehded

T AR BN [TE AR the “Tsinghua University Cogrse”, “Lgadersh|p in Action

8RR | [T RTS8 18RS A P.rolgramr.ne” angl .“Leadersh|p Essentials Prpgramme” of the
(S a e Ei8Re | Civil Service Training and Development Institute.

BTN AT ZHT AMEHLREIR

£k ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16



54 | 55

ANBRERE
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

SMREITFAT
TERTHHERE MR RS EZE
TEB], BAITEEN R TS
FMEEIF,

RTRNBiTH
A4l 10084 RRHET R TR
%, UEBHARLHTREE, &
FRABSRE. B TOR
BRFHRIF, RN,

£2015/16FE, AW EN11) A
TP, FHRitbak 76,

B&ILFE R Tk

RAE1997 FRBHETRATN [RAFH
A Taxs 1 Z R, LARIA T4
. BeIEMME KAERBHITER
ER S A T, 20154,
HE3IE R THRMLIN,

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we put great emphasis on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit of
excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions Scheme
to encourage all staff to make suggestions on various issues,
including improvement of service quality, operation, efficient use
of resources and environmental protection.

In 2015/16, we received a total of 11 staff suggestions and 6
awards were granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

Since 1997, we have introduced the annual “Best Staff of
the Year” award scheme to motivate staff, promote work
commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable
contributions to the department. In 2015, three prizes were
awarded.

(R EZR)ANEFRMHRE A (EMEIIIRSED). M52+ OEMRS 30
R EL T (E5E0)IREN2015F M)+ EMAL SR 5 Lo
(From left to right) Congratulations to Mr. CHAN Wai-hong
(Search and Departmental Services Division),
Miss IP Chui-ping (Registration Services Division) and Ms. LEUNG Man-ching
(General Support Services Division) for
winning the Land Registry Best Staff of the Year Award in 2015.

EF—NEBREATRRM_THE
-3t A b BAAR S5 22 9 B4R IR ST A ().
Mr. KWONG Sek-yuen (left),
one of the awardees,
receives the 25 Years Land Registry
Long Service Appreciation Award.
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Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to staff with
long and meritorious service in the department.

In 2015, a total of 23 staff members with 25 or more years of
service were honoured with the award.
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Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff Award
Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering a culture

of good customer service and to recognise laudable staff
performance and achievements.

Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
number of commendations from our customers in each half-
year period are awarded. To give due recognition, the names
of the winning staff members and teams are posted at the
Customer Centre and NTSOs.

Winner of the Team Award for the second half year of 2015 is
Search Services Section.

20156 T ML 2 B AR S A 57E, I

Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of

quality service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular staff
relations meetings, departmental publications and staff welfare
functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff
groups and representatives of the management. It meets
quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation
between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued
periodically under an editorial board comprising staff of various
divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including featured
stories, business updates, community involvement, staff news
and activity snapshots, environmental protection, health tips
and language knowledge, etc. It is popular among staff and
helps promote team spirit and a sense of corporate identity.
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Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis. In
2015/16, it organised various social and recreational activities
for staff and their families, including the department’s annual
dinner, Christmas party, volunteer social services, outing and
sport activities.

REHRRSTER
Snapshots of Christmas Party

vy

f_s»

A4 R LB EAEZ
Snapshots of Annual Dinner
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Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of
knowledge across the department. The system contains over
6,200 reference documents and precedent cases. Over 150
searches were made by our staff daily for reference in their work
in 2015/16.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational
learning culture by providing appropriate training programmes
to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend executive
development programmes and training programmes of the
Civil Service Bureau in the coming year. Through the training
and development programmes, staff capabilities will be
strengthened to better prepare for changes and contribute to
the future development of the department.
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Integrated Registration Information System
(IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to IRIS in 2015/16:

° upgrading the system infrastructure to provide reliable
services to customers continuously;

° providing an alert to subscribers on the “Your Order List -
Select Delivery Method” screen if the same land record has
been ordered on the same business day. The subscriber may
also quickly review the last five related orders with the new
inquiry function;

° adopting the “ISO/IEC 10646:2003 + Amendment 1”
coding standard for encoding Chinese characters to
increase number of Chinese characters covered from
about 27,000 to over 70,000;

° increasing the file size limit of land record orders (including
land registers, unposted memorial information and land
documents) to be delivered by “View by Browser” and “By
Download” from 10 Mbytes to 20 Mbytes; and

° revising the form layout of the Acknowledgement of
Receipt (formerly known as the Remote Order Form) for
land register and land records.
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BRI ERE

IT MANAGEMENT

HAi R AR RS Other IT Services

R TE2015/16F EMEL TFIZ B The Land Registry also implemented the following
BFH - enhancements in 2015/16:

o REARRZELALEROREE e enhancing support to the document imaging process by

25, DANNSE SR RIS R AL 28 upgrading the scanners at the Central Imaging Centre; and
Er UK

o XHABRKEXBARMAKAR o  supporting the Public Sector Information (PSI) initiative of
HFERE, EEAFERRAIMLL the Government of the HKSAR by publishing datasets of
KRG At T e R monthly statistics including the data of “Deeds Received
&, BEMEEIMNREL K for Registration” and “Sale and Purchase Agreements of
B3I MENEFRREH(RKX Building Units Received for Registration on Regional Basis”
%) |88 . on the PSI portal.

| EEREE LT

ML DATA+ APPLICATING

Land Registry Monthly Statistics
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ARAMEST BRI R AR R 2 E 3K,
HSE R ARBIRR L R RIER
&, TSNS ER. RIT2ES
ZIREBI]A R AR R L BRI g
5], LR TINRIARF IR RARE
PARBHERME,

ARt

AL ST AT — H1RFHEDI]
METIRS, UIAEFHER 8
8

o  EAIZEEEMT MRS IMIEMH
MEE, NRESBE A E/AR
%K. UK

o BEFRIZMRME, ARED
NERGHFDERMEE,

RRMBERERE
IT MANAGEMENT

IT Security

The Land Registry complies with the Government’s IT security
requirements and implements improvement measures

with reference to the best practices in the IT security

field. Departmental policy and guidelines on [T security are
periodically circulated to reinforce staff’'s understanding of

the importance of information security and personal data
protection.

Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

° to upgrade the hardware and software of IRIS for efficient
and reliable service delivery; and

° to consolidate and upgrade backup facilities to improve
the backup and recovery performance of office systems.
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Wy S

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

vt B B #1

T EMARIECEEER KD HI%
X, Z1T NSRRI R B 7 -

FUBFINITENEzESK
AT AR ERBATER ]
MRS UK

ESAIEMER, EiREZHM
KA R <ARYEEE R - mET,

KERIRIN

5201415FEHR, AFEMNE
R 72,4607 (T #6.0%) &

3.8691Z7T, EERE R F AT
b, BEFZNE T 1,050 7T (T
Bk2.7%)E3.731127L, FEREE
IR T 2 B TR

Wt Bk IR
Financial Performance
BMm(BEHT)
HK$(million)
600
501.8
500
426.8
400
/E\
300 o
200 = 19.7% |
, ‘
e
o
109 98.3
0 | .
2011/12 2012/1
o B
Turnover

Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues clearly
defined financial objectives as follows:

meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services to
the public and Government departments out of the income
of the trading fund, taking one year with another; and

achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2014/15, turnover decreased by $24.6
million (down 6.0%) to $386.9 million mainly due to a decrease
in business volume. Operating expenses decreased by $10.5
million (down 2.7%) to $373.1 million mainly due to decrease in
depreciation and amortisation expenses.

60%
50%

4311 411.6 s
: 40%

34.0% l
l 30%
N 15.8% | 20%

1430 | "o | \
LW BRI 7.8% o
TE - B A% 8

754 " TpE-—--____C
45.7 i3 38.8
Ay my . 0%
S 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

T FEEF I BER=EkRE

Profit for the year Rate of return on fixed assets
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W EE
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

2015/16 FEE W E D4
Analysis of Turnover 2015/16

43.0%

TPIEAEEM

2.1%

HAh Others

3.0% =

Wb FE 7K
Owners incorporation

21.1%

Efift Search

12.2% 18.6%

N d: i
b 23R & Reports on Title $2 (£ 8|78 Copying

BB LM EZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

2015/16 FEEERATH
Analysis of Operating Costs 2015/16

76.2%

AT#H
4 _ 2 OA) Staff Costs
P78 K be 4
Depreciation and
amortisation
4.9%
—MEEFT X R H M ZEA

General operating expenses
and other costs

5.5% 9.2%

Mo ReEE B8 A AR 55 7T 52

Rental and management charges Computer service charges

[REE Forecast

R EIMAFBE T A ~EIREFER  The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will
RTBANEEM. . BHERBIZEAKR  depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,
WIIRE RS I E, Hi12EEMK  search, copying and reports on title services that we provide.
TTUY 2R, LARMEACA EFrE9EAZE, 7+ We will consider revising our fees in order to reflect the increase
Ursr i AR AN, LARRFEIE A= in costs and continue to exercise strict control on costs to

Bk =, improve the rate of return on fixed assets.
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HITEERRS

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

BB BT R BT
#F i B

}ES

PR E FZ LT ITHE T E68E101 1+
H)F ML EEEENMESIREK, ZEVHIKRE
BIET2016%3A 3THAMSRAREERE1Z
AIEFEMNsElkEEK. NEZHRMNEST
BER, UAREBLUTBERBE K EM M EHE
T,

THEMUAEZE S ERERMSIHRE
B B TTAE

TSI EEE S BELBANRIRB(CEE
BEEEBI)(F480E)B7TGHEEREEMSIRE

ENFIZEEMPRENVSIRE, REEHIA
ﬁbxmm%&ﬂ AEMSIREIFERT
ISR S e E A 1RBROR,

HITMRYSRIE

HHTERBIERA TN ZEM SHEAEL
B, HEEBCESESZI)DETE)ZE=
TEHNEIHEMNHTEI, XLEENERKRE
STEBEAE, FAKEIITEIT, UEEWE
W5 ER R M A EMEREB IR,

Audit Commission

The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Audit Report

To the Legislative Council

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 68 to 101, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2016, and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with
section 7(4) of the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap.
430) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,
and for such internal control as the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on my audit. | conducted
my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission
auditing standards. Those standards require that
| comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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FBIDHEFATHH RZ IR,

FITEEK
(F T B BIEFB R RIFAAIT)

HitE

BAELT
ETITETS
ANBEH A 26tk
201659 A28H

FITEERRS
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the General Manager, Land Registry Trading
Fund, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry
Trading Fund as at 31 March 2016, and of its results
of operations and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the manner provided in section 7(4)
of the Trading Funds Ordinance.

LAU Sun-wo
Assistant Director of Audit for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

28 September 2016
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EH W
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BHE-_E—AE=A=1t—HItFE for the year ended 31 March 2016
(LAEMTITET) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B E
Note 2016 2015
Bl En Turnover 3 386,941 411,556
1= ERK AR Operating costs 4 (373,062) (383,546)
=EAR| Profit from operations 13,879 28,010
H A Other income 5 31,973 25,610
ZUHEHZF Profit before notional profits tax 45,852 53,620
2 N F1E R Notional profits tax 6 (7,040) (7,956)
FEEF Profit for the year 38,812 45,664
B mikas Other comprehensive income — —
FELSEWE Total comprehensive income for
the year 38,812 45,664
& E &= | 3R = Rate of return on fixed assets 7 41% 7.8%

F75E101 AT N AWM SIREZ A — 2B,
The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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W 55 0R05 7%
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

F=E—ARF=A=+—H as at 31 March 2016
(AEMTITET) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
BE
Note 2016 2015
ERN A= Non-current assets
. BB Property, plant and equipment 8 272,098 278,213
TR R Intangible assets 9 6,250 10,646
INCESTFR Placement with the Exchange Fund 10 608,780 577,042
887,128 865,901
yikzu R g Current assets
MUk R Fngizan  Debtors and prepayments 11 16,239 19,373
MU IE A IR Amounts due from related parties 6,057 6,953
PBITFER Bank deposits 302,000 300,000
Ne RBITER Cash and bank balances 26,667 49,329
350,963 375,655
Tah i Current liabilities
% EU A Deferred revenue 12 8,041 9,738
EFPiE® Customers’ deposits 13 30,695 30,218
IVENLIS Creditors 8,043 13,578
N IRIE A TR Amounts due to related parties 2,003 1,785
B RIEMEE Provision for employee benefits 14 5,609 3,644
Nt N FER Notional profits tax payable 149 10,529
54,540 69,492
BN AT FE Net current assets 296,423 306,163
BAFRERGAMK Total assets less current liabilities 1,183,551 1,172,064

F75E101 AT N AWM SIREZ A — 3B,
The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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SRR (52)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

BE
Note 2016 2015
R AR Non-current liabilities
150 SRR I Deferred tax 15 2,200 3,221
R RIER & Provision for employee benefits 14 80,366 83,838
82,566 87,059
B SH NET ASSETS 1,100,985 1,085,005
ARt & CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BZEE AN Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
REBF Retained earnings 17 963,279 943,873
L& AR S, Proposed dividend 18 19,406 22,832
1,100,985 1,085,005
KEBKRLZL, P Ms. Doris CHEUNG, JP
THOIMAEEEE LR General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E-R"FRLAZTI\R 28 September 2016

F75E 101 WAVFHE N AWM SIREZ A — 2B,
The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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ML TR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-_ZF—R"F=ZA=1+—"HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2016

(LABMmFITERT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
EFEINER Balance at beginning of year 1,085,005 1,077,021
FELSLAERE Total comprehensive income for the year 38,812 45,664
FREMNEE Dividend paid during the year (22,832) (37,680)
EFEANER Balance at end of year 1,100,985 1,085,005

F75E101 WEAFHE N AN SIREZ A — 2B,
The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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WEmER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE-_F—REFE=-B=T—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2016

(ABMFITRT) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
ihp=a
Note 2016 2015
EZTENIMELRE  Cash flows from operating
activities
=VEEF| Profit from operations 13,879 28,010
#r18 K b4 Depreciation and amortisation 15,533 30,217
WEBEARTTHR Loss on disposal of fixed assets 1 -
MUK R R WciE  Decrease in debtors and amounts due
A TR EREY from related parties 1,390 3,909
BIEW AR (OB ),~  (Decrease)/Increase in deferred
2 revenue (1,697) 689
MK ER R Ri{F56E  (Decrease)/Increase in creditors and
AT ERE Ot ) amounts due to related parties
e (1,405) 834
B REN%EER (Decrease)/Increase in provision for
CRiZD) /810 employee benefits (1,507) 824
BFIRE LN Increase in customers’ deposits 477 516
(BR),BEE L Notional profits tax (paid)/refunded
ST (18,441) 6,589
EZmANRE Net cash from operating
TN A activities 8,230 71,588
BRAMBWIMEHRE  Cash flows from investing activities
FEHEHE N3N ALALEH  Increase in bank deposits with
RITE AL AN original maturities over three months (92,000) (65,000)
REHRMIEST Proceeds from redemption of
T2 [B1 A B4 2 U 25 held-to-maturity securities - 55,397
NE B E R Purchase of fixed assets (8,935) (8,933)
SNSCESFEEIE I Increase in placement with the
Exchange Fund (31,738) (116,662)
2 U F) 2 Interest received 34,613 22,462
REDMBNWINE Net cash used in investing
TS activities (98,060)  (112,736)

F75E101 AT N AWM SIREZ A — 2B,
The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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gEngx()
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Lz
Note 2016 2015
BATEMNIERE  Cash flows from financing
activities
EfEE Dividend paid (22,832) (37,680)
REATMEMIERE  Net cash used in financing
-2 activities (22,832) (37,680)
NeERZEFNEHN Net decrease in
B R cash and cash equivalents (112,662) (78,828)
FEEMIE Kk Cash and cash equivalents at
ZRME beginning of year 284,329 363,157
EEANIER Cash and cash equivalents at
EE5ME end of year 19 171,667 284,329

F75E101 AT N AWM SIREZ A — 2B,
The notes on pages 75 to 101 form part of these financial statements.
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W55 HRax B E
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BrEEERIN, BRI (Amounts expressed in thousands of
AR TFTRARRENR) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. B8 General

MARE-—NAN=ZFRNA=ZTARECEEESZHI(F4L30F)E3. 4M6XBIRNE, &
—AN=F/N\A—RRZLHIMGEEES, THITASIFETISF R L E LM AR
TEHEMEIE, FRAFEFRESR DB ICHME R EICFHORS MR, I, i
AL TR TR b F 37 FOEH ) B AR,

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining
an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of
the Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the
incorporation of owners.

2. FELITHE Significant accounting policies
2.1 fFa/ENFEHA Statement of compliance

AWM SHMERREBEL NN RV EABEERNEEV SIHEEN (LIRS, HP
BRERBFERUIMRAMGOABEERNDABEVSHREEN. BEITENRI2RE) RF
Hl, THUIMUEZESXPNFEZLUTBERBENT,

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (‘HKICPA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.
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o 5 4R 3 B O (4R)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2. FESTHEHE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 4wl S5 3R TR A EA Basis of preparation of the financial statements

RS IR KRR SIS A RERAEITR,
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

IR EEEMSREENNVSHREZTZL M IMLEZESEEREL M. it k&
R, ZFH. Hi RBRIR2FWMATBERSEE, ARA S SARMBASZ HH 2R
Mo ZEMITRERNRIR, HRUAELEREEMERXER MEANEENEEM T,
fWE R B EMIKBEAHSE, WaRKBZFGITRBRIRIENHIME X R KA SHIIKE
EOER, GiHERISSRENERATE,

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management
of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEHITREMKENRR2AERERT. MEIT2IHETR2EZMIAFN2ITH, SF6
UTHN WA RELT ; BTSSRI FERARRN2TH, WSESFRARKNSITH
NFIAE KRBT,

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.
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Wf 55 ¥R 2= M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTTBE ¢ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 4wl W SRR AV EA (%) Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

2.3

THIMAEEESEREITEE T EHF TS REAKREO ST A, TN ARRELH
Rig, HERSHERBAGHITIRTAFENTHBAREER, ETNRAMKERNE, SR
PR RO IR 2 B SR F AR IE 1T

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF'’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.

ERRT R ERMA MR Financial assets and financial liabilities
2.3.1 1IN Initial recognition

THUIMLEEES IEVIRG R~ X5 RN B BB A~ RERAFHE
P TEFIMM AR, Fr 2RISR A SRR,

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at
inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. The categories are : loans and receivables, held-to-maturity securities and
other financial liabilities.

AT REBACRTIZAHECRERSE TR I EEREERBA =Xt R

MERMERSIHHNR ZKRAITE,

0|

4

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally
equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THIIMLEEESERNBERERTANGHET —HZESWANAEXERAS LE
RO, ETWRREENH EAREIWHINSBA, MFRKE AIK,

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.
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o 5 4R 3 B O (4R)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2. FESTHEHE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.3 TMATRE/MA G (@ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
2320%K Categorisation

2.3.2.1 53t FR I K2 Bz YA bk =K Loans and receivables

DT R N B UK R Y B Bl E S AT A E S 280, BRI R B RN
MAPTEERR S, MIHEIMLEEEESTEEBZHBERZRE. X7
BIRINCESTER. MUEIKR. MBSOEALIRR, RITEFLINE RRITER,

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the LRTF has no
intention of trading. This category includes placement with the Exchange Fund,
debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash and bank
balances.

BT H BRI Kz 7 U b 3k SR PR SEBR I SRR IR M B AR AN (E I (DR E 5 | (a0 F ) 51 ik
(Ff3E2.3.4),

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

KRN REZRUTEERA T REBACHMBERANE, KA ERXBREF
BWAZT B TTE, KERMREHEAEE M TAEEMITA X6 (S0ERERE
HiR) ATt RS WS, FIKIZER A~ HERAGAIKE S EFMER LI
xR, tEMEEESEITEEGNXRE, 2ZEEMITANMESOFTIA
fRitdeRg BT RARNERSHR. AXHEBESEEMERBEXAA
BRBASNTARAZTTNER. KBKARAEEMENITLL,

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instruments but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or
discounts.
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Wf 55 ¥R 2= M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTTBE ¢ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.3 TR R E/MA M@ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 9K (4) Categorisation (continued)
2322855 Z Bl IVIE Held-to-maturity securities

FREMBMESNEBREXANBER A RBREERIMA, mHELHEM
REZEZFERHBERNES, UUARSEEZIHNIFETESRA, ERER
HA R % R KRR B < il 83 7 U RR S

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the LRTF has the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of loans and
receivables.

5 2= HA ) A UE 255 A3 SEBR M 3OE IR M B AN B I BR (E DR E S 3 (208 ) 51 bk (BE
2.3.4),

Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

2323 th & Bh R Other financial liabilities
H ih 5 Fih B7 15 % B SEBR M R A H i FE A AN B B K,

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

2.3.3 511N Derecognition
INERA RIS RENE ANERE, SKEFLLZE R = RE L RE D KA
EIHROIBEN, ZERE ST HEIA,

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

LENERNHSEER. BUBSEHR, ZE RG5O HFIA.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.
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o 5 4R 3 B O (4R)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
2. FE2UTHEw Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.3 TMATRE/MA M@ Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
234 ERMERIE Impairment of financial assets

TR R SRR, FHEHNIESHKEESESNMREHRER BIELITME, A
ERBAENRBEILETE, T H RIS YRR A K 5 = R RO 255 17 R EIE SR,
TSRS AR R HIRE E SRR R KGN EB AL AT EETRARA S REDN
JUEZ RN ZES, ELEmPmRAFEIN, BEERESHRER, FIESS5SERARES
RELINEHEER, WIZRESR2ELERERAEE,

The carrying amount of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment. If any impairment evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective
interest rate. If in a subsequent period, the amount of such impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive
income.

2.4 Wb, RERZM Property, plant and equipment

T-AA=F/)\A—BRALHIMLEEZESHYL. RERSEY, KPOKARIZIDE
SFTRE A MU EEE SR UERFATINEEAK. B—NAN=F/\A—REH
e, %% MEs M IR AN AT,

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for
the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are
capitalised at their costs of acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTHTEHE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 ¥k, &% KM () Property, plant and equipment (continued)

AT, %% MEs i AR AMEHIER 1T 1B MAEADRE S #3510k (FE2.6) -
- FT-ANA=EFNA—ARATHIMLEZESHERYL . &
RENMBMBEERSEM, . KASKE, ARHEMSHIM,

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses (note 2.6) :

= buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

= plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and fittings
and other equipment.

PriBRIZRYL, 18 KM AHERFRABLOEMBEINREITRIRENRAE, 1t

- BRY 304
- EBRXESM 54
- M. KAMREKE 54
- AE oF

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

- Buildings 30 years
- Computer equipment 5 years
- Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years

ThAA=F/)\A—BRALHEMIEZESN DO IRV EEES 2L AT
)W A AEATIB R =,

The land on which the LRTF’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August
1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEYL, RENSMNRBALEMS FAESR~NKEEZ BNZFTRRE, HFELE
BT2mEKERAFEIA.

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTHEHE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 TR Intangible assets

2.6

2.7

TR = BHEW AR B T REIR N E R AR R AR T R AANME, BB NERFIERN
ERARERTT, MiEMLEcESERBRRLEERTAITRIIE, BXROTRERS
WARM, AAMCERABRER TRRM TR, TR RRAENR R 1T &R
BRI (HHE2.6).

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software
programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has
sufficient resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised
includes direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

TR = R HIR A 1T Al E A F B (65 ) ME LRI A2 MR

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

& 5= BRRE Impairment of fixed assets

BE#R™, BEYL. RERSIM, ARTEASOKEEES N REMERBIHE, IH
EABLIRELR. EARELTIRMA~NIKEES THEAIKREIHREG, WERRESRE
SHKERAFIN, RENRIKLEHFA RN FEREERNEASEREREFOHRSE,

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment.
If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use.

ZEUN4 Cash equivalents

FRANCEEHLRBEESHRR, ZF0MEEWAR BB NBEI3MNA, FHhEet i
AR MBINIE, MEMEZNNETA,

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTHTEHE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 ER@A Employee benefits

THIEMLECZEENRABELAFTAREGHNAL, He. AN RFRITYERRAR
HERBRSAEFEANMITEERAAKR, BRAFRAMNE, BAMTENITXBREER
TBRXBA(TBRE DS TR ANERE MEERN, HERARTARRSAEFEHE,

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities,
and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including
pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in
which the associated services are rendered.

R ZRAREZAZENRFANKENRD BE TN TRAEBRMHEAMITF. 5
HAth R TR @ s R ARSI IR T2 EEaER T 8.

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions
to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive income
as incurred.

2.9 B URIBH Notional profits tax

() RIECHSZOD(EN2E) LML ECESHERSRE, BBFZR LML
EEESNABN —RBAN —ZFRTUARBNEH (B2 XMER), ZRORRE
(BERBDOREMITE, RNEERXFIEH S BIRAR TS E B IR = M A5
GRIEYR

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
the Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of
profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance. Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(i)  AREARIUN R ORI AIRIR & BALE R A B A S SEBR A A B R 1T B B it R
MR, HEEAEFENNRIAEAEZE,

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates

enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTHEHE @ Significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9 B UFEBI(£) Notional profits tax (continued)

(i)

EERIN S = R R E AT EMITEN R~ AR SEKEE BONES, M5l
R AT M AR E I E S, BEER TR 7=t Al R E RS = B BRI % M 7=
/_:EO

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Fr BB SERR DU 51 MR SR AT RER RLIRTE B A T AR AR RIS IER IR 7=, 1 FH#1A,

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are
recognised.

B ER I B AR ARYE X R 7 R IR EE 2 A B R E R T R, ARSI
EREACERKEFAERNRRITE, BEFRIA ~ RAGAMERIL,

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are not discounted.

BERMA~NIKESREFS M RERERBEFFH, NMBTBE BB IRTER
M PASRIUARAR TR S 2t OIS AERS U 7 T AR, S FARL AV XERR IR = 2 T IR K
IR B R IRTE B AR A,

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

2.10 YE N HIFHIA Revenue recognition
EEWAERBRSA TN, FEWASKASEZFRNEELAR T TV HIA,

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESTTBE ¢ Significant accounting policies (continued)
211 ShHiRE Foreign currency translation

REFINNR S, BRXHLBHNLRRENET. AIFEMIHENEM R~ KA, HEH
EHERBHPLRRERNBIT, INCREFERLERaER SR, 2E2EBERPHEIA

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
closing exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

212 kEAL Related parties

THEMA EEESRRECECESRIDKL, HFEBFE TR 21T8U, FKH, £
WIEMLEZESEARLSHTEEREALTHITRS, XEALTEBRBASHEMI]. &
EEE, PANMIBUTREHISEZR 0 RS E A,

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the Trading
Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with various
related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and financially
autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the ordinary
course of its business.

213 T RAMBITH B S Impact of new and revised HKFRSs
i &5 E N B9 20
BB RSE M ME THTRELEITHNEBMSIHREEN, TARSITEAAEBSHERRIR
M, BRTAVSHMEAEMNFESITBER, HARAXLEARME EA5E,

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period. There have been no changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of
these developments.

THIEMA EEES FRE RPEARS I H R R ERNEAIFH BB SRS AN (FHE24),

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current accounting
period (note 24).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. B Turnover

2016 2015

IR EM Registration of documents 166,369 183,033
=St Search 81,708 83,704
REEIAR Copying 72,065 75,259
WAFRE Reports on title 47,164 50,723
== 37 VA H] Owners incorporation 11,452 10,924
HAh Others 8,183 7,913
BE Total 386,941 411,556

4. BERZ Operating costs

2016 2015

AT#HA Staff costs 284,588 282,752
—MEETT General operating expenses 13,261 12,944
BB AN AR S5 T % Computer service charges 34,135 33,945
He MEIES Rental and management charges 20,601 20,155
RR1TIEEE A Central administrative overheads 4,232 2,937
IR R Depreciation and amortisation 15,533 30,217
LB B R -5 Loss on disposal of fixed assets 1 -
Hit# A Audit fees 711 596
BER Total 373,062 383,546
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5. Hftg Other income
2016 2015
RITFERAE Bank deposits interest 3,066 4,290
52 HHIESFI S Held-to-maturity securities interest - 991
INCESTFRAE Placement with the Exchange
Fund interest 28,907 20,401
LR 8= Net exchange loss - (72)
BEn Total 31,973 25,610
6. BNFEH Notional profits tax

()  TemEaERRIRER XHFROT

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents :

2016 2015

A ERFIN Current tax
REZ U FEFAEY Provision for notional
b7 8= profits tax for the year 8,061 10,529
1B RE R I Deferred tax
FILEMA =4 Origination and reversal of
K% temporary differences (1,021) (2,573)
ZNUFER Notional profits tax 7,040 7,956
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BUFIEBFH =) Notional profits tax (continued)

(i) BIES2UBNZERHRRITEORIMAE 2 IR0

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as

follows :
2016 2015
& XM SH aI & Profit before notional profits tax 45,852 53,620

HEBNEHE16.5%

“E—RF Tax at Hong Kong profits tax

16.5% )1t E HELIn rate of 16.5% (2015 : 16.5%) 7,566 8,847
—RER TR I E R, One-off tax reduction (20) (20)
IERIRTHAHY Tax effect of

SAA non-taxable revenue (506) 871)
Z YR H Notional tax expense 7,040 7,956

7. BER~ERE Rate of return on fixed assets
B R EREZU L 2ERBE(TEENBRAFF S )R UAETE R~ F 2EMSHNE D

i

xR, BEARSBREDL. 8& SMELERS. MHLHIMLEZEES A AEBMERA]FK
E NEFEERSEREE.9%(—F—HF: 6.9%)8 B 7.

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage.
Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF is expected
to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2015 : 6.9%) per year as determined by the
Financial Secretary.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8. W, REREZM Property, plant and equipment

TR B, KA
ZRM BB 2R REE

Equipment,
Land and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings  Equipment and Fittings Vehicles

2% Cost

E-Z—MNEMNA—H At 1 April 2014 350,000 159,310 19,131 244 528,685
INE Additions - 5,770 397 - 6,167
E-_ZE—RF=A=1+—H At 31 March 2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852
E-E-RAFEWA—H At 1 April 2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852
NE Additions - 2,182 441 - 2,623
HE EH Disposals = (40) (1,995) - (2,035)
E-E-A~E=A=t+-—-8 At 31 March 2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440
ZitirIH Accumulated depreciation

E-_F-—NMFNA—H At 1 April 2014 79,592 145,473 17,625 98 242,788
FEHA Charge for the year 3,852 9,319 631 49 13,851

E-T—RFE=A=1t—H At 31 March 2015 83,444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639
H#=ZE-AFWA—H At 1 April 2015 83,444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639
FERA Charge for the year 3,851 4,208 621 49 8,729
-2 Disposals - (31) (1,995) - (2,026)
E-ZE-A"E=A=+-—H At 31 March 2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342
ik [E % {8 Net book value

E-B-ARE=HA=1+—H At 31 March 2016 262,705 8,253 1,092 48 272,098
E-_Z—ARF=A=1+—H At 31 March 2015 266,556 10,288 1,272 97 278,213
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9. ZT&ES

Intangible assets

BB R R PR e RS TT R KA

Computer software licences

and system development costs

2016 2015
5% Cost
FEF 7] At beginning of year 189,918 185,984
INE Additions 2,410 3,934
e SEH Disposals (13) -
EFR At end of year 192,315 189,918
EiTH4H Accumulated amortisation
TEFH] At beginning of year 179,272 162,906
FERA Charge for the year 6,804 16,366
HE,TEHH Disposals (11) _
FEFR At end of year 186,065 179,272
ik % B Net book value
EFLR At end of year 6,250 10,646
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. INCEEHFER Placement with the Exchange Fund

11.

INCEEHERERN6.088ZBTT(ZF—N0F : 5.770Z/8T), ERS.6{ZBTNERE, 4,8805
ABIL(ZFE—HF : 1,70078 L) A REHER B 2 AKERAIRRON S, FEIRNERF (H
FRAERELT), HNTERRAE,

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$608.8 million (2015 :
HK$577.0 million), being principal sums of HK$560 million plus interest paid but not yet withdrawn
at the end of the reporting period of HK$48.8 million (2015 : HK$17.0 million). The term of the
placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of principal sums
cannot be withdrawn.

SULRSEHABESTIARENEREEIE, REERASRAAA T ER6EHTHFER
AER, FoFHINCES EA(H2016% 171 B RESFMBEMEARK)E F— M FEHTH
FRRE, BEDERSE, TRI%. —B—AFEERENGFI%, —E—EFNEE
5.5%.

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six years
or the average annual yield of three-year Exchange Fund Notes (three-year Government Bonds with
effect from 1 January 2016) for the previous year subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever
is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 3.3% per annum for the year 2016 and at 5.5% per
annum for the year 2015.

o7 WA 0 % T 480 R T Debtors and prepayments
2016 2015
IV Trade debtors 6,961 8,057
MITH B Accrued interest from :
- BBITFER — bank deposits 653 462
- INCEESFRK — placement with the
Exchange Fund 4,995 7,826
I R E it e Prepayment and other deposits 3,630 3,028
BEn Total 16,239 19,373
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55 4R M E (42)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12. BIEYW N Deferred revenue
FEFN A ST AT BT 25 A o B A AR S5 2

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services have
not yet been rendered.

13. EF &S Customers’ deposits
2016 2015
MRS EICAR Online services subscribers 28,702 28,410
BT ER] Government departments 1,715 1,715
Hh Others 278 93
BEn Total 30,695 30,218
14. ERAERNKZ Provision for employee benefits

I RFEITERERER B ARENRS S TR A FROE TR GRLKIEZ2.8),

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to the
end of the reporting period (also see Note 2.8).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15. 1% IEFHIN Deferred tax

FEW SRR AFIAR IS EFR T E BEED RFNRZEZI T

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows :

STHEXIER
REMTIERBE HMECER

Depreciation
allowances in
excess of the Other

related depreciation temporary

and amortisation differences

E-F—NFHA—HMER Balance at 1 April 2014 5,886 (92) 5,794
(Credited)/Charged
to the statement of
FaEKEERNGTA), kR comprehensive income (2,576) 3 (2,573)
E-E-—RAF=—A=1+—HK4%R Balance at 31 March 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
E-F-AENA-ANER Balance at 1 April 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
Credited to the
statement of
FemEmlERNITA comprehensive income (1,004) 17) (1,021)
E-T-RF=ZHA=+—HIWER Balance at 31 March 2016 2,306 (106) 2,200
16. EEEERR Trading fund capital

B £ AL E B B R,

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
17. REEF Retained earnings
2016 2015
EFLER Balance at beginning of year 943,873 921,041
FE LB Total comprehensive income
for the year 38,812 45,664
BUA RSB Proposed dividend (19,406) (22,832)
EEFEANER Balance at end of year 963,279 943,873
18. LA E Proposed Dividend

MEAFLARERRIEFE L LARFSRAMAEE RESBRRKEENEEEZITNEYIEH
50% B MR ELLLER(ZF—HRF: 50%)1EH.

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the
year and the target dividend payout ratio of 50% (2015 : 50%) stated in the annual business plan
approved by the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

19. e RERINE Cash and cash equivalents
2016 2015
Ne RBEITER Cash and bank balances 26,667 49,329
RITERK Bank deposits 302,000 300,000
/Nt Subtotal 328,667 349,329
B REHR N Less : Bank deposits with
3R LER original maturity over
RITER three months (157,000) (65,000)
MEREEFNE Cash and cash equivalents 171,667 284,329
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20. REALERF Related party transactions

BRTEAMSIHMENEMI D FEBENEREALTRFIN, FRNEREATHITHNEMERAR 5
RO

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows :

() THEMAEzESMAFIEATRENRSBRE L EEM. ERTHEIZMH R LHIC
F, AREHIHIEEFEAFUARIRE, XERS N L EMAEZES TRA BUWATE
9,200 L(ZE—H%F:9,300787L), XM ITEEMNEIMNEWLFINT,

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to HK$92 million (2015 : HK$93 million). This amount is
included in turnover under note 3.

(i) REALRADHIMDEZESRHENRSBERAREM. DT, FRITHEM TR
%, THUIMAEGEESEIXLIRS T LT X 1A3,2007 87T (—F—R%: 2,900/ &
7)., XE2MEHEENT4RSERATL T,

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$32
million (2015 : HK$29 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

iy MREATMANBEECETBREEIR, XERTHIKANIO0FETL(ZE—HF: 40
BT,

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of
these assets amounted to HK$0.4 million (2015 : HK$0.4 million).

THOEMAA EEEE FREA TRERS R FEME R X LA LIRS E R IR Y — R E 1T
8, EERHEEARNRS, WENAR—1F; ETREHEXEALTORS, WIRRSH+
RRAITE,

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is, at

the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on a
full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. SN ER Financial risk management
() WRBER Investment policy

(i

THIEMALECESAFTERTHTARRRABEINLESHER. RBLESMBITEROE
AR, RAMRESRBAMZSSIRESRAR. BESMERRMALMNIES], HA
BEMERAN., RANGFIESEHBATRAERFRATENTBFE AL, —R

ki, RANRSUESFHZEHH,

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions
are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt
securities are issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with sound
credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

X BE Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THOEMLEEESHETNE, TRBURTMEIKK. RITFR. INCESFERRHRFIE
FHIR, DHIMLECESITENREER, FREERIFENEIRNR.

The LRTF’s credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the
Exchange Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

RTRWKR, M ERRSEFICAFP MANIRE,

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
NREBRETNEG, A EBFRSTF THENRRRT,

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
ETINCERER, EBEXETNRRIE,

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.

EREHERA L HEML EEES SRR~ PIIURE R & S5 57X 20348 = T E K
(1=

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the
reporting period is equal to their carrying values.
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21. TELXBE EIE «) Financial risk management (continued)
(i) MApEEXE Liquidity risk

(iv)

MR ENEIER —SSEEABTTES R ACHERNTENNL.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

RE(EEESEM). DIMLEEESAAKENLEE, SEARNSHEENE
&, RARMBRTKIE, R EEES HRER T HLRN RSN R A2
BE, BREAHRBONSMHE, UL KEPORPALEE. DIBLEEESMN
RARLRRIRE, AEENORDE LR ELE.

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by
the Financial Secretary. The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has a
very low level of liquidity risk.

FZE X & Interest rate risk
|

MEXIERTIZFERE M SN, FERE R #E— 20 A FEFEXRK &N
AN B2 E| 2%k A
ﬂi//\biﬂ#rm&u

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This can
be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

NHEMEREEBRTANANFESRATZMNRLMEDONE, BT EEMRLEE
ESMRTEANEREH TR, ImHMELR, XESHTANRFERS T, A
m, BT EASEE~DRMENAEIIR, THFRNEH 2B RIKEE R HE
oL EEE T BMAE S,

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’s bank deposits bear interest at
fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all these
financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect
their carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and reserves.

NeREFNEXLIETRIANRKKACRELET N XL MK IR, THEMAL
EEESTIENEANIASREN XX, AAEFANTIZCRIAHTRISCRMT

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material cash flow
interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a floating rate.
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Tt 85 4R R B O (£2)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. SELXBE EIE 4) Financial risk management (continued)
(v) XS Currency risk

EMREER AN FEIARKASTRESELRE N MRN L,

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THUEMLEEESN —RULERZRAETNEM, BAMT253EMMRK,

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and therefore
do not give rise to currency risk.

ETUETNELORE, BETETESETES, LHIMLESESHHEDXRER,

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange
rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of
currency risk.

ERERERRD, AETAAINESRMA =S HBASFET(ZT—HF: 5FET), RRH
TR MR &R S B T N AL,

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2015 : HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. TELXBE EIE «) Financial risk management (continued)
(vi) E bS5 X Other financial risk

THEMLEEESETEF—ABEMNINCESFERERENE10ME M ANE N £ 75X
e T-E—ARNF=ZA=1+—H, BRE-ZE—HAFR_T—NFERNEREN/ FI0MES
(ZF—RF : 0N EL)MEMERADE, HitFEERF RS0/ D250 78w (=
F—RE: 210087T),

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the placement
with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 10). It was estimated that,
as at 31 March 2016, a 50 basis point (2015 : 50 basis point) increase/decrease in the interest
rates for 2015 and 2016, with all other variables held constant, would increase/decrease the
profit for the year and reserves by HK$2.5 million (2015 : HK$2.1 million).

(vii) 2FE Fair values
EERTIEENEHTANLN TERRERSHERANTIZMNETE. WEEIZETT
], MATESKEMEETEARS LS R BT SR HEE L FE,

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair values
are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on market
conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

FrEE@M T AN NSE N FHEMRSBE N KBNS IEM SRR RNFIIK,

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to or
not materially different from their fair values.
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T 55 3R 2R BE (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
22, wAREE Capital commitments

23.

E-F-RF=ZA=1t—H, tHWIMLEEEESHE NIRRIIAMSIHRE AR %S

As at 31 March 2016, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows :

2016 2015

BHUERE Y Authorised and contracted for 1,252 663

EHLEERZ LY Authorised but not yet contracted for 149,906 147,892

B Total 151,158 148,555
KLEHNEHE Operating lease commitments

oA

E-EBE—RE=ZA=+—H, BRIBETARHEN L RERMLERNERROZENFE TN
SaEnun

—

As at 31 March 2016, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases for land and buildings were payable as follows :

2016 2015

NS —F Not later than one year 3,951 3,200
Y —FEETBIHEE  Later than one year but not later

than five years 3,293 -
BE Total 7,244 3,200
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24, EMAHEBEFEE=-=F—F=H Possible impact of amendments, new
S+ —HLEFEHKREMRWIE standards and interpretations issued but
7. ENREBRAEEERNE not yet effective for the year ended 31
0 March 2016

EEAMSHERALZH, BEETMA2EMMZIUET. FEN K2R, EPEETEHE "
E-—R"EZA=T - BLEFERREN, NERBRIEANSHRRBERBNET. FEMN K2
B, ERBEATAREEESE R,

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2016 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the LRTF.

HUTBHHZE
FFRM SR

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

BEVMSMEENES [&mT A —F—/)\F—H—H
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
HEMSHREENE15S [FRERUA —ZT—)\F—H—H
HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
HEMSMEENE165 [FHER —T-hF—HA—H
HKFRS 16, Leases 1 January 2019

THOIMAEEE S EMIZFEAT. FEN S FRE 5K PR EI T2 = £ B 171,
25 MBI ERMLEFET. FENREBR AN MSHRRBEBRTZM,

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it
has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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(@) 2015/16 FERF A
Performance Pledges 2015/16

B !
ANNEX |

& B KFR&H
(BHRSITESN  (REIRSITED
A7) Aott)
&4 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
REE3 TR ok (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
1. PELHUEEHE 15 (a+h) 92 99.4
Registration of land documents
() ARAXPERESIMONBER (a) 11
THELHE; R
From receipt of an instrument to updating the land
register with the registered instrument®"e 1 and
) FTRZELBRFFEDIMOLBEDIZALE (o) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging partySetete
2. EEAERTHELH 15 97 100
Counter search of land registers
3. RETHEFFBELEEER
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(@) EELER
Over the counter
0 NEIREN 15 97 100
Without oversized plans
i) FEIAEN 5 97 100
With oversized plans
b) ERLMLESFTH
Order via online services
i) FFHR
Collection in person
o NEHRERN 1 97 100
Without coloured plans
o FrEHEE 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o KEIREN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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Bt %
ANNEX |
R& R KRR
(REIRR S 7 EH) (RHIRR SR ER)
B BAk)
R4 E Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
FR& £ IR D (% meeting (% mesting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
i)  BFLHEELFAES
Delivery by post or courier
U TEGERN
Without coloured plans
- TF6RFITH 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TreHRIEESN. 2 97 100
EHAR AR
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o MEHERN 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o MEIKEN 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4,  BREIHEFINIA
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) HEELFE
Over the counter
(i) T B 40 97 100
Land registers
i) NESARMMOFELZEA 40 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
iy  FEIRENOFZELERAR 5 97 100

Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EIMLESITH

Order via online services

(i F 59
Collection in person
. THELMR 1 97 100

Land registers

o FERLEER

Imaged copies

- TEIREM 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
- FEgREN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
&R KFR&EH
(RZ|RR S 17 EH) SrelliiEnidio
B2 BAk)
&4 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
FR& %5 IR D (% meeting (% mesting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
(i)  BFRAEBAREE
Delivery by post or courier
U THELMH
Land registers
- MreRFNIM 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TMreRRIEESN 2 97 100
EHRRANREITN
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o TEIARNSTELREA 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o fESRRUBFELEEIAR 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5. HEIMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
() HAIMHERFNSRE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
) BEBIMHERFTAHMER 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMHEARS
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
() HAREIMBEATNRE 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
b) FBREIMBEATAHEER 4 98 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BETHARS
Telephone enquiry services
() HAREKRIEE KB = E600HMEE 9 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes after
receiving the voice mall
) FHANEKIEE T=ATEXRE H0NRIEE 93 100
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the

next working day
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Bt |
ANNEX |
R&#ER KFR&EH
(BB RS IR (RBIRS N
Antt) BAk)
RS R Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
FR& 5 IR D (% meeting (% mesting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard) service standard)
8. BIITHZEMEH
Amendment of registered data
() —RIR(DBBIMBERAREETHELCH) 3 93 99.6
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b)) EFIE 10 92 99.8
Complicated cases
9.  NERMEME R LML HEEMR 16 (a+b) 92 98.5
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered for
registration
() EREBRMEIRHRIEIRXBERERIMANDE (a) 12
AR THEIR MR
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered
for registration to updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and
) FTRZELBEFIEDIMOXPEDIZAL (o) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party
10.  REERY/RK 2R E BN RIFR S s
Handling of suggestions / complaints HTANSE, HERE
ERXRBNIFRER, he
LINFEE,

Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent
within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not
possible, an interim reply
will be sent within this
period.

e MRS LR

Note 1: Excluding instruments withheld from registration
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(b) 20161 7FERFHAHHBE(EXRBHN2016F4818E)
Performance Pledges 2016/17 (with effect from 1 April 2016)

RS R
Service Standard (BERSHFENESL)
FR& 25 IR D Performance Target
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes (% meeting service standard)
1. HELHIHER 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
() ARIXPEREDIMONBERTHERMRE, AR (a) 11

From receipt of an instrument to updating the land register with the
registered instrument (5Ne ) and
) FTRZELBRFFEDIMOLDEAIZALE (o) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered instrument to
the lodging party Seetete )
2. ERAERIHEEH 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. RELHLFFBLEEL
Supply of imaged copies of land records

(@ FELER

Over the counter

0 NEIREN 15 97
Without oversized plans

i) FELAEN 5 97

With oversized plans
b) ERLMLESTH
Order via online services
i EFAR
Collection in person
o NERERN 1 97
Without coloured plans
o fEEEE 3 97
With coloured plans
o [EIAAN 5 97
With oversized plans
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Bt |
ANNEX |
R&HE R % A
Service Standard (REIRSIENE D)
FR& %5 IR D Performance Target
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes (% meeting service standard)
(i)  EBEFIHEEBRAEE
Delivery by post or courier
o NEFEAN
Without coloured plans
- MreRFITM 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFoRRIEEHA. 2 97
EHARAABRERITN
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public holidays
o fEREEN g a7
With coloured plans
o KEIKEN 5 97
With oversized plans
4,  BEIHEFINIX
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) ERHE
Over the counter
(i) THERMS 40 97
Land registers
i) FEIARNSHFELEEIR 40 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
i) HETARNSHFZELBEIR 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) BEIMLEFITH
Order via online services
) FFHR
Collection in person
. TiECH 1 97
Land registers
T 7 LG:EN
Imaged copies
- TEIAEN 3 97
Without oversized plans
- fEgREN 5 97

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
k& fR% AT
Service Standard (REIRSIEME D)
FR& %5 IR N Performance Target
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes (% meeting service standard)

(i)  EFRAEBAREE
Delivery by post or courier
J THEILH
Land registers

- MreRFNTM 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
- TFoRAREESRA 2 97

EHAR /AR
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public holidays

o NEIKEUNZELEEIA 8 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o EIARUSNZELREA 5 97

Imaged copies with oversized plans
5 HEIMBERR
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)

() HAIMHERFNSRE 2 98
Approval of MDB applications

) FEBIMBHEATAHEER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files

6. HERBIMREARSL
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)

() HERBIMBERAZHRE 2 9%
Approval of MMIM applications

) FEEEIMBEATAHNE 4 9
Delivery of MMIM data files

7. BEEARS

Telephone enquiry services

@ HARERHBRE WEBER607$MEE 94
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail

) FALRERHEE TR L1068 FIEE 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on

the next working day
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LiEd
ANNEX |
k& & R& R
Service Standard (REREHFENERL)
FR& %5 IR D Performance Target
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes (% meeting service standard)
8. BIUL#HBEMHEH
Amendment of registered data
(@) —RIR(DREIMBEANE LT HEICH) 8 93
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers based on Memorial
information)
) EFNIZ 10 92
Complicated Cases
9. hBRMEMHFLERIAHEER 16 (a+b) 92
Registration of withheld instruments
redelivered for registration
()  EREBRMIMO T ILIHXDERED MR (a) 12
NhEIER LR AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered for registration to
updating the land register with the registered instrument; and
) FERFELERFHEDIMOXPEERRAL (o) 4
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party
10.  RERY/RF A2 ERERUERIFRN TR -
Handling of suggestions / complaints MNEE, WRIAIERRARNE

RIER, 12ATHSEE,
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be sent
within this period.

e 2t Gilleas DG
Note 1: Excluding instruments withheld from registration
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(@) 2015/16FELHIMUKEESERASER
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

2015/16

& Chairperson

b 10E )i
The Land Registry

£ZHR Members

T T AAL
The Land Registry

BRI
The Law Society of Hong Kong

MW$ Secretary

1T AAL
The Land Registry

KERLZ L
(X4 HEH2016%F14)

HRBUE L

T
(x4 HE 201584 )

KMERL

MARALL
LExE
Akt

HEMREE
(X5 HH H2015%F54 )

RiptestaE

Ms. Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
(With effect from January 2016)

Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Ms. Vivian LEE-kwan
(With effect from August 2015)

Ms. Doris WU Lai-kwan

Ms. Emily LAM Yuet-ming
Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan
Ms. Silvia SIU Wing-yee

Mr. Terry YEUNG Po-lam
(With effect from May 2015)

Mr. Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

3k ANNUAL REPORT 2015 - 16



112 | 113

Fft I
ANNEX I

(b) 2015/16FE L EMUA TG NE(REVNH)IER
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2015/16

/& Chairperson

T F AT A F R T Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry

ZR Members

BEE2ITIAS FrEm L+ Ms. Helen KUN Yun-fong
Hong Kong Institute of ke s Mr. Thomas LEE Ho-viu
Certified Public Accountants PIEER ' Y
ER ks Mr. Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
Bt ERERLS SRR & Mr. CHAN Ping-choi
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies General
Association
BERMRETLHSERAT XZEBR k4 Mr. Franklin AU Yick-ming
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate Agents
Limited
BRRIINS BT R E Mr. Dick CHENG Man-yuen
;herong Kong Association of X ME L Ms. Josephine LAU Shuk-man
anks
PR+ Ms. Christine LO Wing-yun
RRMEE Mr. Andy NG Hak-chung
Rz £ Ms. Daisy WU Sim-hing
BEENENF2 PRI ST & Mr. CHIU Kam-kuen
The Hong Kong Institute of L Mr. Gary YEUNG Man-kai
Surveyors
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(b) 2015/16F E L EMaEF RS/ NA(RENM)ER @)
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2015/16 (continued)

TiEffak
The Land Registry

E@hs
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WP  Secretary

T 3T A AL
The Land Registry

BREm T
EFEYrL

(X HE 72015575 )

MREHR 2 £
FRIL

(x4 HE 201585 )

FRELL
ERERL
LIy ko
B EE
RintetaE

XfgZEa+

M2 £
DA EEE
BABLL

NFEL T E

Ms. Peggy CHAN

Ms. Emily FOK Wai-kan
(With effect from July 2015)

Mrs. LAM TSE Shuk-yee

Ms. Vivian LEE-kwan
(With effect from August 2015)

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr. PANG Ka-fai

Ms. Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr. Francis WAN

Mr. Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms. AU Kin-man

Ms. Stella AU Man-chun
Mr. Alson CHAI

Mr. CHAN Yui-ying

Ms. LAM Man-yee

Mr. Billy MA Wah-yan

Ms. Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Mr. Andas LAU King-wai
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Fft I
ANNEX I

(c) 2015/16FE L FMALFAREZ/PNA(NENMEA
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2015/16

X/& Chairperson

T FE A GEY O - Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry

£HR Members

BRENRFIEE Bzt Ms. NGAR Yuen-ngor
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

EFE HEEEE Mr. Newman CHENG Kai-fat
Buildings Department

BREBK TENEE Mr. David LEE Kin-man
Customs and Excise Department

ZH A BRAE NG 5 4 Mr. Joseph CHAN Cho-chee
Department of Justice SKERIR L Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling

INBIRIPE MR EE Mr. Calvin KWOK Wai-chung
Environmental Protection Department

RYINEDAEE MBI E Mr. IP Ka-fai

Food and Environmental Hygiene

Department

B E ERdns Mr. Simpson MOK Ka-kei

Government Property Agency

RBESLE BgfErt Ms. Anita WONG Yu-hang
Home Affairs Department

BEBEENS BRAR18 22 1 Ms. Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen
Hong Kong Housing Society
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(c) 2015/16FE L EMFABRE/NA(RENM)ER @)
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUbllC SeCtOF) 2015/16 (continued)

EBESA
Hong Kong Police Force

FEE
Housing Department

RENE
Independent Commission Against
Corruption

BEE
Inland Revenue Department

B EE

Lands Department

=
Official Receiver’s Office

ME

Planning Department

Zilb &6 E

Rating and Valuation Department

BHREL

FRREL

i IRAE 22 =

RHREE
FAELE

KERTE

FRoRE+

SHEuKLE

BRRKLL
BRKREL

JRIEE &

JLBERE ST

Mr. Leo TAM Wai-ho

Ms. LEE Yin-ling

Ms. IP Shun-kuen

Mr. Wilson TANG Wai-keung
Mr. Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr. KWAN Ho-tai

Miss Junie CHAN Suk-wah
Mr. James HON Kwok-ching

Miss May LIU Ming-chu
Mr. William WONG Lok-foo

Mr. Marino KHONG Yon-fai

Mr. KONG Hiu-fai
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ANNEX I

(c) 2015/16FE L EMaEFABRE/NA(RENM)ER @)
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUbllC SeCtOI") 2015/16 (continued)

THEMAL SRER T Ms. Peggy CHAN

The Land Registry BHYLL Ms. Emily FOK Wai-kan
(LR EBRH2015E7 F) (With effect from July 2015)
iR £ Mrs. LAM TSE Shuk-yee
TR Ms. Vivian LEE-kwan
(34 HHI 7201548 4) (With effect from August 2015)
TERILT Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
CRELE Mr. PANG Ka-fai
BB+ Ms. Ada TSE Siu-hing
BT E Mr. Francis WAN
R TE Mr. Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

MWP Secretary

T HEMAL XBRBL ST & Mr. Andas LAU King-wai
The Land Registry
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(d) 2015/16FE(LHURFF)NESERALER
Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

2015/16

& Chairperson

T EAAL
The Land Registry

ZHR Members

HREZRS
Consumer Council

RHA]

Department of Justice

RRRSE
Development Bureau

HEREEER

Estate Agents Authority

RS WRF

Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

BARBIESERLA]
Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited

MR EE

Lands Department

REKLL

Ms. Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

(£ EEIR2016F1H) (With effect from January 2016)

AR#RT

FRWEE

IR E
(B E2015%E74)

it

(X4 HEH2015%F7 4 )

PUy3E-3ogun

MEE L

KEFLZE
(B ZE2015%E124)

kOBt
(Ex4HE H2016%F15)

HRBLLT

Ms. Rosa WONG Wan-ming

Mr. Simon LEE Pak-sing

Mr. Rex CHANG Wai-yuen
(Until July 2015)

Mr. Maurice LOO Kam-wah
(With effect from July 2015)

Ms. Eva LAU Suk-fun

Mr. Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Ms. Susie CHEUNG Sau-fun
(Until December 2015)

Ms. Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
(With effect from January 2016)

Mrs. Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah
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ANNEX I

(d) 2015/16FE(L U NEKHNESERLZR @
Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee
201 5/1 6 (continued)

BRRIINS FTHERE Mr. Teddy WONG Wai-hin
The Hong Kong
Association of Banks

T HEMAL AR T Mrs. Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
i L gty SWEL+ Ms. Doris WU Lai-kwan
BERZIMS — _

The Law Society of Hong Kong
B REES JXAR & Mr. Louis LOONG Hon-biu

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

WP Secretary

T EMAL I3 Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
The Land Registry (£ FRI 7201598 8) (With effect from August 2015)
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BRI HEIMUEZES
The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong
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Queensway Government Offices,
28/F., 66 Queensway, Hong Kong.
BB 1% Tel : (852) 3105 0000

f£H Fax : (852) 2523 0065
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